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Email 1 of 1 _ S
Date: Octcber 28, 2020 6:15 PM -05:00
From: Jeff Zitzow <jzitzow@arvig.net>

To: Deb Moltzan <Jsmokey@arvig.net>

Jeff Zitzow

_ Begin forwarded message:

From: Tyler Schmid <tyler@franklinfenceco.com>
Date: October 27, 2020 at 7:55:26 AM CDT

To: Jeff Zitzow <jzitzow@arvig.net>

Subject: Municipal Contribution

Jeff,

The municipal contribution the entities need to make payments to us are broke down
below. If we could get these payments prior to November 1, then we will make the
deadline for thie next cutoff of disbursements from the state of 2% money. | have been
dealing with the state back and forth to get everything cleared upand this is one of the last
items on the checklist.

Municipal Contribution: $725.00

Candor (23.6%) - $1 71.10
Dora (21.1%) - $152.97
Hobart (44.3%) - $321.18
City of Vergas {11%) - $79.75

Please let mie know if they need any miore information or have any questions. They can
call me direcily too.

" Thanks Jefft

Tyler Schmid

109 1st Ave South
P.O. Box 66
Vergas, MN 56587



